STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

April 24, 2018

TO: Robert Hannon
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Dﬁector“\m%

RE: PETITION NO. 1342 — GRE GACRUX LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance and
operation of a 4.98-megawatt AC solar photovoliaic electtic generating facility located at 232
Rimtmon Road and 700 Middletown Avenue, North Haven, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Thursday, May 3, 2018 at 11:00 am. to
review this petition. Interested parties should meet on Old Velvet Street at the intersection of Old Velvet
Street and the existing dirt drive into the proposed project site.

MB/MP

c:  Secretary of the State
The Honorable Michael . Freda, First Selectman, Town of Notth Haven
Laura Magaraci, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of North Haven
The Honorable Michzel ]. Doody, Mayor, Town of North Branford
Michael T. Paulhus, Town Manager, Town of Notth Branford
Catey Duques, Town Planner, Town of North Branford
Lee D. Hoffman, Esq., Pullman & Comley LLC
The Association of Catholic Cemeteries, 700 Middletown Avenue, North Haven, CT 06473
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